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TO:

Fall 2016 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of History, Philosophy, and Political Science
DATE: September 16, 2016
RE: Change in POL 5200: Comparative Government

Department of History, Philosophy, and Political Science is proposing a change course title and
course description for POL 5200. :

FROM: POL 5200 —- COMPARATIVE GOVERNMENT (3 crs. 3 hrs.) The
major types of political systems in selected foreign countries. Includes study of the role
of ideology, economics, elite groups, political institutions, comparison of Western and
non-Western systems, with emphasis on Britain, France, Germany, Ttaly, the Soviet
Union and selected African, Asian, and Latin American countries. Flexible Core: World
Cultures and Global Issues (Group A)

TO: POL 5200—COMPARATIVE POLITICS (3 crs. 3 hrs.) An
introduction the major types of political systems in the world. Uses both gualitative and
quantitative analysis to study the role of ideology, economics, elite groups, and political
institutions. Covers Western and non-Western systems, with emphasis on Britain, -
Germany, the U.S., China, Russia, Nigeria, and selected other countries. Flexible Core:
World Cultures and Global Issues (Group A)

Rationale for Change: To reflect changes in the field of political science and eliminate
anachljonistic references, such as to the Soviet Union.



